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Dear Mr Scott

t: RE-DETERMINATION OF THE APPIICATION BY RES UK & IRELAND LIMITED ("RES) DATED 27 MARCH 2009

FOR CONSFNT TO CONSTRUCT AND OPERATE A 1OO MW WIND TURBINE GENERATING STATION IN POWYS,

M tD WALES ('LLANBRYNMAtR")

2. RE-DETERMTNATTON OF THE APPLTCATTON BY RWE NPOWER RENEMABLES LtM|TED ("RWE") DATED 11

DECMEBR 2OO8 FOR CONSENT TO CONSTRUCT AND OPERATE A 130-25OMW WIND TURBINE GENERATING

STAT|ON tN POWYS, MtD WALES ("CARNEDD WEN")

I OBJECT to the applications of both of these windfarms for the reasons given in the previous round and also raised

at the public inquiry and subsequent events. The windfarms should be considered accumulatively, including the

transmission lines - all lines from wind farm to windfarm and back through to Shropshire. We also need to consider

the residents and visitors to Shropshire, and what we are imposing on them with any new transmission lines.

Should the decision be to allow these applications to proceed, it would be very sad, as the voice of the people in

Montgomeryshire (including the councils, and the MP and AM) has been consistent - a very resolute No.
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